Vaughn, Lorena

—
From: Moore, Nathaniel
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 9:19 AM
To: Vaughn, Lorena
Subject: FW: RCRA: Rineco CAFO Filed

Good morning, Lorena.
As requested, please see the physical address below.
Respectfully,

Nathaniel N. Moore

Assistant Regional Counsel

Office of Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Tel. (415) 972-3899

moore.nathaniel@epa.gov

THIS MESSAGE, INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, CONTAINS SENSITIVE INFORMATION THAT IS
INTENDED ONLY FOR THE RECIPIENT(S). INFORMATION IN THIS MESSAGE IS CONFIDENTIAL
AND MAY BE PROTECTED BY ATTORNEY/CLIENT, WORK PRODUCT, OR OTHER PRIVILEGES.

From: Glenn, Janessa Marie <Janessa.Glenn@kligates.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 6:34 AM

To: Moore, Nathaniel <Moore.Nathaniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: RCRA: Rineco CAFO Filed

Please send the hard copy to:

Larry D. Williams, PhD, REM, CHMM | Director, Environmental & Regulatory Compliance
Heritage Environmental Services, LLC
1007 Vulcan Road, Haskell, AR 72015

Thanks again,
Janessa

Janessa Glenn
Counsel

K&L Gates LLP
2801 Via Fortuna
Suite 350

Austin, Texas
78746-7568



Phone: 512-482-6866

Fax: 512-482-6859
janessa.glenn@klgates.com
www.klgates.com

From: Moore, Nathaniel <Moore.Nathaniel@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 2:55 PM

To: Glenn, Janessa Marie <Janessa.Glenn@klgates.com>
Subject: RE: RCRA: Rineco CAFO Filed

Thank you. Hope all is well.
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

From: Glenn, Janessa Marie <Janessa.Glenn@klgates.com>
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 11:54 AM

To: Moore, Nathaniel <Moore.Nathaniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: RCRA: Rineco CAFO Filed

Thank you Nathaniel.
| am checking with my client on the best place to send the hard copy. | will get back to you on that.
My client intends to make the payment in the next couple of days. -

Thanks again. Janessa

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
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 2:19 PM

To: Glenn, Janessa Marie <Janessa.Glenn@klgates.com>
Subject: RCRA: Rineco CAFO Filed

Good afternoon, Janessa.

Please see the filed and executed CAFO attached for the Rineco Chemical Industries, LLC matter. Payment can
now be remitted pursuant to Section V of the CAFO.

Additionally, please let me know the best address to send a hard copy of the filed CAFO.

Again, thank you for your cooperation in this matter and please let me know if you have any questions.

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

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and confidential and are intended for
the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of
this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact me at Janessa.Glenn@klgates.com.

Consider the environment. Think before you print!
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Diese Nachricht (inklusive aller Anhénge) ist vertraulich. Sie darf ausschlieRlich durch den vorgesehenen Empfénger und
Adressaten gelesen, kopiert oder genutzt werden. Sollten Sie diese Nachricht versehentlich erhalten haben, bitten wir,
den Absender (durch Antwort-E-Mail) hiervon unverziiglich zu informieren und die Nachricht zu I6schen. Jede unerlaubte
Nutzung oder Weitergabe des Inhalts dieser Nachricht, sei es vollsténdig oder teilweise, ist unzulssig. Bitte beachten Sie,
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dass E-Mail-Nachrichten an den Absender nicht fiir fristgebundene Mitteilungen geeignet sind. Fristgebundene
Mitteilungen sind daher ausschlielich per Post oder per Telefax zu Gbersenden.

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and used only by
the intended recipient. If you have received it in error please contact the sender (by return E-Mail) immediately and delete
this message. Any unauthorised use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is strictly prohibited. Please note
that, for organisational reasons, the personal E-Mail address of the sender is not available for matters subject to a
deadline. Please send, therefore, matters subject to deadline exclusively by mail or by fax.

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
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Diese Nachricht (inklusive aller Anhange) ist vertraulich. Sie darf ausschlieBlich durch den vorgesehenen Empfanger und
Adressaten gelesen, kopiert oder genutzt werden. Sollten Sie diese Nachricht versehentlich erhalten haben, bitten wir,
den Absender (durch Antwort-E-Mail) hiervon unverziglich zu informieren und die Nachricht zu Iéschen. Jede unerlaubte
Nutzung oder Weitergabe des Inhalts dieser Nachricht, sei es vollstandig oder teilweise, ist unzulassig. Bitte beachten Sie,
dass E-Mail-Nachrichten an den Absender nicht fiir fristgebundene Mitteilungen geeignet sind. Fristgebundene
Mitteilungen sind daher ausschlieBlich per Post oder per Telefax zu Uibersenden.

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



